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GOVT. OF NCT OF DELHI
DEPARTMENT OF FOREST AND WILD LIFE
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS
NORTH FOREST DIVISION, MGICCC, BAKOLI, ALIPUR, NEW DELHI-110036

No.F.02/FCA /NFD/TC/2021-22/ 2.3 %/ - 3 Dated: 7 3 //g J202

To,
The General Manager/Land
Metro Bhawan, Fire Brigade Lane,
Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001.

Sub: Construction of underground station at Krishna Park and Elevated corridor
between Keshopur to MukarbaChowk for Janakpuri to RK Ashram Corridor of
MRTS phase I'V-reg.

Ref: 1. Proposal Id No.FP/DL/RAIL/49562/2020.

Sir,

In reference to the above mentioned Proposal received on the PARIVESH Portal at
the level of the North Forest Division, it is informed that the site inspection of the Forest land
proposed for diversion has been carried out by the undersigned on 23.12.2021. During the
site visit, it has been found that the marking of all the trees proposed for felling under the
FCA proposal is still not completed by the User Agency. Some trees which are standing in
this FCA portion have not been enumerated on the ground.

It is also mentioned that detailgsought earlier from this office vide letter dated-
14/12/2021 is still not submitted by the User Agency in proper format, which are as follows:

1. Details of non-forest land area identified for Compensatory afforestation viz. Survey
No/Compartment No./Khasra No./Khatoni No., Village, Tehsil, District etc along
with map.

2. Statement showing the details of Forest Area involved and item-wise break up of
Forest area proposed for diversion in proper Format and duly signed by the
Competent Authority.

3. No objection Certificate (NOC) for Compensatory Afforestation land from Land
Owning Agency that the land is encroachment and litigation free is mandatory and
need to be submitted.

4. FRA Certificated from competent authority in the State that all the Forest rights under
the Forest Rights Act, 2006 have been settled in respect of the Forest area proposed
for diversion is mandatory and need to be submitted.

5. Detailed Muck Disposal Scheme need to be submitted in proper format.

Therefore, now in order to process your proposal, you are requested to submit
the details mentioned above at the earliest, so that the proposal will be processed on
time.

Yours faithfully,

Dy. Conservator oé i ésts (North)



Copy to:

1. The CCF (Admin.), Nodal Officer FCA. Department of Forests & Wildlife, GNCTD,
for kind information. ~

2. The CF, Department of Forests & Wildlife, GNCTD, for kind mform

3. PS to PCCF, Department of Forests & Wildlife, GNCTD, for kind information.

Dy.C mw (North)
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GOVT. OF NCT OF DELHI
DEPARTMENT OF FOREST AND WILD LIFE
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS
NORTH FOREST DIVISION, MGICCC, BAKOLI, ALIPUR, NEW DELHI-110036

No.F.02/FCA /NFD/TC/2021-22/ 2327~ 30 Dated: 2 3 / 12 / 2021

To,
The General Manager/Land
Metro Bhawan, Fire Brigade Lane,
Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001.

Sub: Construction of underground station at Krishna Park and Elevated corridor
between Keshopur to MukarbaChowk for Janakpuri to RK Ashram Corridor of
MRTS phase IV-reg.

Ref: 1. Proposal Id No.FP/DL/RAIL/49562/2020.

Sir,

In reference to the above mentioned Proposal received on the PARIVESH Portal at
the level of the North Forest Division, it is informed that the site inspection of the non-forest
land proposed for Compensatory Afforestation at Dhulsiras Village, Dwarka has been done
by the officials of North Forest Division on 20.12.2021. But Officials from DMRC were not
present during the inspection of the CA site. During the inspection of the CA site, it has been
found that the area is under the active agriculture and Farming. It has also been found that the
Compensatory Afforestation land is not clearly demarcated on the ground as per the forest
area proposed for diversion in the above mentioned proposal.

Therefore, the User Agency must ensure that the land proposed for Compensatory
Afforestation should be properly demarcated on the ground. User Agency also ensures that
the CA land should be free from any encroachment and litigation, before it will be handed
over to the Department of Forest and Wildlife for Compensatory Afforestation.

Yours faithfully,

-

Dy. Conservator of Forests (North)

Copy to:

1. The CCF (Admin.), Nodal Officer FCA, Department of Forests & Wildlife, GNCTD,
for kind information.

2. The CF, Department of Forests & Wildlife, GNCTD, for kind information.

3. PS to PCCF, Department of Forests & Wildlife, GNCTD, for kind information,

~

Dy. Conservator ¢ stS (North)



